LAFCO

Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
625 Court Street, Suite 107, Woodland, CA 95695
530.666.8048 (office) 530.662.7383 (fax)

email: lafco@yolocounty.org  www.yololafco.org

To: Olin Woods, Chair, and Members of the
Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
From: Elizabeth Castro Kemper, Executive Officer
Elisa Carvalho, Senior Management Analyst
Date: September 22, 2008
Subject: Errata sheet for the final draft of the City of Winters Municipal Service Review

and Sphere of Influence Study

Recommended Action

Receive errata sheet for the final draft of the City of Winters Municipal Service Review and
Sphere of Influence Study and work with DCE consultant to incorporate corrections into the
final draft.

Corrections:

Table 3-3
Total units = 864.

Pages 13, 85 and elsewhere
Population projections need to be recalculated to reflect 864 units

Table 4-7
The principal uses/facilities of the Linear Park include, playground, walking/jogging
paths, picnics, and garden areas.

The principal uses/facilities of the Sports Park include baseball, softball, soccer/football,
sports barn, event facilities, picnics, seasonal wetlands.
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Page 56
Utility users tax is 4.75%

Page 67
39.01 employees were budgeted for 2006-2007

The City Council consists of five City Council members who are elected to four- year
terms. The City Clerk and City Treasurer are also elected and serve four year terms.
The Clerk and Treasurer are not on the City Council.

The City posts its agenda outside City Hall.

Page 83, Section A, 2" sentence states that the ten year sphere is 113 acres.

Reason for Recommended Action

The City of Winters provided additional corrections for the City of Winters Municipal Services

Review and Sphere of Influence Study after the formal mailing of the Yolo LAFCO agenda.

Background

The City of Winters staff presented the draft Municipal Services Review and Sphere of
Influence Study to the Winters City Council on September 16, 2008. The City of Winters
indicated they would forward additional comments and edits to LAFCO. Those comments

are provided in this memo.
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